
Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

RE: New Order #3236
1 message

Sales <Sales@narkedat90.com> 19 August 2024 at 11:05
To: "ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Hi

 

I hope you have had a great weekend

 

Can I add to the order once again, seems everyone needs these sensor this week!

 

I need 2 more R-22VAN which will make 6 in total and 2 more R-33S1 which will make 4 in total 😊

 

Do you know when this will ship?

 

 

Kind Regards,

 

Ashleen 😊

 

Tel: +44(0)1933 681255

 

 

URL: http://www.narkedat90.com

 

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 3:07 PM
To: Sales <Sales@narkedat90.com>
Subject: Re: New Order #3236

 

Hi Ashleen

 

Thank you very much, we will add the sensors to your current order.

 

Please have a great weekend, Ryan
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Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

 

 

On Fri, 16 Aug 2024 at 14:30, Sales <Sales@narkedat90.com> wrote:

Hi

 

I hope you are well

 

Can I add 2 more R-33VAN and R-22 VAN to the order so this would be 4 total we will need  for each
😊

 

 

Kind Regards,

 

Ashleen 😊

 

Tel: +44(0)1933 681255

 

 

URL: http://www.narkedat90.com

 

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 10:04 AM
To: Sales <Sales@narkedat90.com>
Cc: Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>
Subject: Re: New Order #3236

 

Thank you Ashleen

 

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

 

 

On Wed, 14 Aug 2024 at 08:34, Sales <Sales@narkedat90.com> wrote:

Good Morning Ryan

 

I hope you are well

 

Thank you for letting me know

 

You can ship all together but if we suddenly need any before then I will email again 😊

 

 

Kind Regards,

 

Ashleen 😊

 

Tel: +44(0)1933 681255

 

 

URL: http://www.narkedat90.com

 

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 4:25 PM
To: Sales <Sales@narkedat90.com>
Cc: Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>
Subject: Re: New Order #3236

 

Hi Ashleen

 

Please accept my reply on behalf of my colleague Michael.

 

Thank you very much for your order.
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We are currently short of stock of the R-22AT, but they are currently in production and should be ready within a
week. Should we part ship your order or wait until all the items are ready?

 

Best regards

Ryan

 

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

 

 

On Tue, 13 Aug 2024 at 15:44, Sales <Sales@narkedat90.com> wrote:

Hi Michael

 

I hope you are well and enjoying the lovely weather

 

Can we have the following order under PO #3236

 

4X R-22 AT

2X R-33 S1

2X R-33 VAN

2X R-22 VAN

1X R-17 VAN

 

If there are any issues please let me know 😊

Kind Regards,

Ashleen 😊
 

Narked at 90 Ltd

Tel: +44(0)1933 681255
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URL: http://www.narkedat90.com

 

The contents of this email are confidential in nature and is a copyright work belonging to Na90. This email may not be
copied or disseminated without the prior authorisation of the author, whether by forwarding or copying this email in
reply except as stated below.
The recipient of this email may reply to the author with a copy of this email attached but may not copy other
addressees. By replying to the author with a copy of this email attached, the recipient agrees that Na90 may use the
contents of this email in any way, including distribution to third parties. The recipient also waives the right to any
confidentiality notice applied to their correspondence. This email is intended for the above named addressee only
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